Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 7:16 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Req for FSR | EL Ref: DMCF2400059H/ST | Accdt invivg GBM4389K (ECICS) &

SHC2086D (PHV-FCIL) along Lakeside MRT on 03/09/2024 15:58

done

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 7:43 am

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Req for FSR | EL Ref: DMCF2400059H/ST | Accdt invivg GBM4389K (ECICS) & SHC2086D (PHV-FCIL)
along Lakeside MRT on 03/09/2024 15:58

Dear Sharon,

Kindly send back merimen for us to submit our report and invoice.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 1:12 PM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>; assignments
<assighnments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 11:18 AM

To: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Req for FSR | EL Ref: DMCF2400059H/ST | Accdt invivg GBM4389K (ECICS) & SHC2086D (PHV-FCIL)
along Lakeside MRT on 03/09/2024 15:58

Dear Sharon,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist CS/1CS24090200/Rvp3 (GBM 4389K)

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 10:42 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Req for FSR | EL Ref: DMCF2400059H/ST | Accdt invlvg GBM4389K (ECICS) & SHC2086D (PHV-FCIL) along
Lakeside MRT on 03/09/2024 15:58

Hi Sirs,
PH has withdrawn OD claim.
Please assist to submit survey report on Merimen and update us in due course.

Best regards
Sharon Tan

Team Lead

8]
Lsurance
DID (65) 67343710 ext 167  Tel (65) 6206 5588

Email Sharon_Tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600




From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 9:26 am

To: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo
<vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: RE: GBM4389K - OD (R) CLAIM

You don't often get email from tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg. Learn why this is important

Dear Sharon,

We would like to cancel this claim due to 3" party insurance updated us that liability is clear.
Apologies for any inconveniences.

Seek your assist to cancel this claim in merimen too.

UMABLE TO CANCEL CLAIM

We are unable to canced this claim because the adjuster has already been assigned.
[

e o e nssrer B0 camoel on your behall

Plheotar 4 onidad | o 8 ol ke lurther 4 karile sl s
L
CLAIM SURFOLOER DETATLS
Trraarel: EYCIN b CARRTAGE IFASTIG PIT ITD, Co Reg. Moo - 2000000, Mol OPFARTTON L FASTHGECYE] FEARRIAAN OO S0
‘ool ke Rng. Mo GEMAIETH Den o Inas OO0 75000 - 1550

L0 Montim mne §45 ay

n ITA By Mo {Man )]
Pobcy/Cirers Nole Mo, | PCF 20000080 [ 3

e

Clam Type: oD / DMCF24000550/ST He e e
=t 5£1,000.00
Hop Up Aiverl 243 (.00
Bepaires Diplomat Parts Pre Lid (1) [N 09 Pandan Gardens, (09033 West Doast - Tel 65684556/ 05688555
Handiing Lraurer ECICS Limited (1)) - Tel: 617479 /6307 04 TS
BB LHE Awls Cosmultants Pre Lid (HGQ) - Tel: GXi6- 5561

Thanks & Regards,

Lim Teng Keat

Customer Service Advisor

Claim Division Operation Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

@ @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
Tel : +65 6568 4504 - DID: +65 6568 4531 « Mobile: +65 9181 9978 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

-
#.f A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo
<vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: GBM4389K - OD (R) CLAIM




This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Hi Lim,
Kindly addendum The SAS report to OD, thanks.

Best regards
Christine Yow

Claims Assistant

ECjCS

nsurance

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or
implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use
or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions
of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 1:57 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo
<vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: GBM4389K - OD (R) CLAIM

Dear ECICS,
Please find attached documents for GBM4389K, OD (R) Claim.

Please kindly assign LKK for survey.

««.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...{Unsubmitted Claim)

oAt hevwiylo | CuweRenar g > | Docmens | Gimrarm | Ovptctehow oo
Chan s mngrvion | Coxcum owats | s o eomars Vi i3

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Motified Estimates Est Submitbed Adj Assigred  Ens Auth'ed Status

E;j-:p 2024 cen oo Unsubmitted Claim

' Referance Claim Details Becumants EExa

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: (CYWCLE & CARRIAGE LEASING PTE LTD , Co. Reg. Mo. - 201900307R , Email: OPEARTIONS. LEASINGSCYCLECARRIAGE.COM.5G

Vehicle Reg. | 03/08/2024 15:00 - 15:59

Ho.: gl Date GIRO85 5 114 Monthe and 19 Days From LTA Reg Dite [Man Yr)]

5 Palicy/Cover MCF24 BO0O00800 (Comprehensive)

LR o0 Hote Ma, © Coverage: 29/06/2024 - J0/06/2025

Vehicle Reg. :

No. (TP): sHC20860 Pollcy No. (TP):

| Excess:

Repairer: | Diplomat Parts Pta Ltd (HQ) [EETEINE 209 Fandan Gardans, 509339 West Coast - Tel: 65684556/65664555

Harudling B - Tal-
| s ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374778 /6303 0178

Thanks & Regards,

Lim Teng Keat



Customer Service Advisor
Claim Division Operation Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

@ @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore « 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
Tel : +65 6568 4504 « DID: +65 6568 4531 « Mobile: +65 9181 9978 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

-
W A mémber of the |Jardine Cycle & Carmiage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual
sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



